## HOLLY WARNER

### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

### **PROFILE**

A creative and communicative individual with a knack for problem solving and solution oriented thinking, functioning at a supervisory level in the hospitality industry. With a broad level of experience working in a multitude of venue types in various roles, I have acquired a plethora of specific and transferrable skills that enable me to work effectively, both autonomously and within a team. I have diverse passions for hospitality, wine, film and design with the desire to impact these industries with a sustainable and innovative approach.

#### **STRENGTHS**

Leadership: Inspiring colleagues and subordinate to new heights by leading from the front with a hands on customer service focus.

Communication: Effectively rallies and co-ordinates seperate departments and individuals of different professional and cultural backgrounds to meet required goals of the business.

Versatility: Dynamically applies logic and reasoning to overcome problems in all forms under time constraints to meet expectations.

Management: Delegates tasks, reports to superiors and ensures corporate standards are adhered to, with the aim of providing customer and employee satisfaction and business growth.

Training & Development: successfully trains and mentors staff of all levels into brand standards and culture, while on the job and during external professional development occasions and workshops.

Problem Solving & Conflict Resolution: Systematically approaches customer, operational and human resource conflicts to improve corporate culture, brand image, and maximise long-term revenue.

#### Goal

Join a community of like minded peers to further develop current skill sets that incorporate innovative, sustainable and creative values to workplace interests.

To establish connections and growth in the film/creative sectors utilising my skills from diverse collective industries and commitment to learning and development.

### **REFERENCES**

### **HELISE HEGGEN**

Restaurant Manager | Queen Chow Enmore helise.heggen@merivale.com

### **LIAM BRIGGS**

Group Operations Manager | Andiamo Trattoria Mobile: 0415 549 945

### CONTACT DETAILS

2/100 Catherine Street, Leichhardt NSW 2040 Mobile: 0490 005 471 hollyhenrywarner@gmail.com byhollywarner.strikingly.com

### **EDUCATION**

# AUSTRALIAN FILM TELEVISION AND RADIO SCHOOL

Bachelor of Screen Arts - Completed 2018 Specialised in Production Design, Directing & Screenwriting

### **ALLARA LEARNING**

Certificate IV Business - Leadership & Management - Completed 2019

## RESPONSIBLE SERVICE OF ALCOHOL NSW 2016

### **EMPLOYMENT**

## QUEEN CHOW ENMORE (MERIVALE)

Restaurant Supervisor | November 2018 - present 167 Enmore Road. Enmore NSW 2042

### ANDIAMO TRATTORIA SUMMER HILL

Restaurant & Functions Supervisor | April 2017 - October 2018 29 Lackey Street, Summer Hill NSW 2103

### THE RAWSON BAR

Bartender | December 2016 - April 2017 100 George Street, The Rocks NSW 2000

### **GATHER ON THE GREEN**

Cafe Supervisor | April 2016 - January 2017 15 Fowler Street, Camperdown NSW 2050

### **BELLUCI'S MANUKA**

Section Waiter | May 2015 - January 2016 Cnr. Franklin Street & Furneaux Street, Manuka ACT 2603

### **PIZZA GUSTO**

Supervisor / All Rounder | May 2010 - January 2016 23 Lonsdale Street, Braddon ACT 2612